This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or
responding if you weren'’t expecting this email.

From: "Faith Duffy" <fduffy@urbis.com.au>

Sent: Fri, 6 Sep 2024 14:08:48 +1000

To: "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "Cameron Stanley" <CStanley@urbis.com.au>; "Grant Williams"

<gwilliams@urbis.com.au>; "Rhiannon Simpson" <rsimpson@urbis.com.au>; "Estelle Trueman"
<estelle.trueman@townsville.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Change Application Lodgement - 30-38 North Shore Boulevard Burdell QLD 4818

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of OnefFin Burdell Pty Ltd (the Applicant), and in accordance with Section 78 and 82 of the
Planning Act 2016, please find below a properly made Change Application at 30-38 North Shore
Boulevard, 6-10 Market Street & 1/6 Market Street, Burdell QLD 4818.

North Shore Neighbourhood Centre — Change Application

To accompany this Change Application, we include the following material in the above link:
e DA Form 5 and DA Form 1;
e Cover Letter;
e Town Planning Report;
e Appendix A — Property Searches;
e Appendix B — Land Owners Consent;
e Appendix C — Existing Development Approval; and
e Appendix D — SDAP and SPP Checklists.
e Appendix E — Amended Architectural Plans
e Appendix F — Amended Traffic Impact Assessment; and
o Appendix G — Assessment Benchmark Responses.

We trust the supplied documentation is sufficient in order for Townsville City Council to undertake an
assessment of this Change Application.

We look forward to receiving a fee quote at Council’s earliest convenience.

Kind regards,

FAITH DUFFY
CONSULTANT

D +61 7 3007 3523
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LEVEL 32, 300 GEORGE STREET
BRISBANE, QLD 4000, AUSTRALIA
YUGGERA COUNTRY

T +61 7 3007 3800

Urbis recognises the traditional owners of the land on which we work.
Learn more about our Reconciliation Action Plan.

Document Set ID: 26062334
Version: 1, Version Date: 10/09/2024


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://urbis.com.au/insights-news/urbis-innovate-reconciliation-action-plan/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RHTOKtv4z5gqpPtp5UiAblbhZPscM-gM6q-yKhCz9u75nkJ1FY6mCHN7Em7e4y0D0t63f3beE-DlGMMt2ruha3rnqZDEajw1hSvKmg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://urbis.com.au/insights-news/urbis-innovate-reconciliation-action-plan/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RHTOKtv4z5gqpPtp5UiAblbhZPscM-gM6q-yKhCz9u75nkJ1FY6mCHN7Em7e4y0D0t63f3beE-DlGMMt2ruha3rnqZDEajw1hSvKmg$

